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Jublic Serpice Qommission

February 7, 2003

Paula Strong, Accounting
Commercial Pay Phones, Inc.
8510 NW 56 Street

Miami, Florida 33166

Re: Docket No. 030132-TC
Dear Ms. Strong:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No.
2457 by Three Rivers Phone Corp., effective 12/31/02, which was filed in this office on
February 5, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

| 3980 3
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Matilda Sanders Q ‘%05 - Ol
From: Jackie Schindler 2

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2003 1:53 PM D

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens; Victor McKay

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/24/03 1:49:00 PM

Docket Number: See Below

Filename / Path: See Below

The following Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today:

Docket No. 030075-TC - PAA Order Granting Certificate to Provide Pay Telephone Services
030075.vsm

Docket No. 030070-TI - PAA Order Granting Certificate to Provide IXC Telecommunications Services
030070-vsm

Docket No. 030132-TC - Order Cancelling Pay Telephone Certificate
030132-vsm

Docket Nos. 030043-T1 & 030062-TI - PAA Order Canceling IXC Telecommunications Certificates
030043.vsm

Docket No. 030073-TC - PAA Order Granting Cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate due to Chapter 11 Bankruptcy
030073.vsm




